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March 21, 2019

Honorable Scott Harris 
Clerk of Court 
U.S. Supreme Court 
1 First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20543

Re: No. 18-970, Mitchell v. Tulalip Tribes of Washington

Dear Mr. Harris:

Petitioner has objected to Respondent’s request for an extension of time on the ground that she 
will be unavailable from May 8 to May 20. Respondent would not object to an extension of time 
to file the response brief until May 20. Such an extension would accommodate Petitioner’s 
scheduling concerns while allowing the petition to be considered before the Court’s summer 
break: if the brief in opposition is filed on May 20, it would be distributed on June 4 for the June 
20 conference.
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/ /

Ian Heath Gershengorn

Cc: Catherine Wright Smith
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